
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Kaye < kaye@coopmead.com> 

Monday, August 14, 2023 10:41 AM 

Lisaida M. Archuleta 

Subject: AES partial response to questions on the Rancho Viejo Solar Project 

Attachments: Draft CEN Battery Enclosure.pdf; Distance Images.zip; Q_A for Kaye Cooper-Mead_Part 

1.pdf

Warning: 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and 

know the content is safe. 

This is the AES email of August 4th showing the changes I just mentioned in my email to you earlier 

today. Please provide this information to the Hearing Officer and Planning Commission so they can see 

AES' answers to some of my questions on this project and how they have changed the project to make it 

even more dangerous. 

Thank you. 

Kaye Cooper-Mead 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Kaye <kaye@coopmead.com> 

Date: August 10, 2023 at 12:52:29 PM MDT 

To: joselarra@santafecountynm.gov 

Cc: hhughes@santafecountynm.gov, ahansen@santafecountynm.gov, 

athamilton@santafecountynm.gov, jsgreene@santafecountynm.gov, 

cbustamante@santafecountynm.gov 

Subject: AES partial response to questions on the Rancho Viejo Solar Project 

To: The Sustainable Land Development Code (SLDC) Hearing Officer, the Santa Fe County 

Planning Commission and the Santa Fe County 

Below please find the email I received from Rebecca Halford of AES on August 4th that I 

incorrectly stated was on August 5th in my previous email sent to you today. This is the 

email with attachments I referred to in my previous email that contain many changes to 

AES' Conditional Use Permit Application. They did not respond to the water and sound dab 

questions I asked in my July 9th email that you were copied on. 

Thank you for reading this document from AES. 

Also I tried to send the previous email to Jeremy Mier, the liaison for the Planning 

Commission but it bounced back. Is Jeremy no longer there and is there someone else in 

this role? I would like a working email for the County Planning Commission please. 
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